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FZ 3 

THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN.(.. 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503 

OCT 111974 INFORMATION 

MEMORANDUM FOR THEtPRESIDENT ~1 
FROM: 

SUBJECT: Investment of Railroad Retirement and 
Social Security Trust Funds 

The following is a response to the three questions you 
raised yesterday: 

1. Both Railroad Retirement and Social Security 
trust funds must be invested in "interest bearing 
obligations of the United States or in obligations 
guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United 
States." The latter include such securities as GNMA 
participation certificates. 

2. Both Social Security and Railroad Retirement 
trust funds are governed by the same legal provisions, 
except that Railroad Retirement trust funds are, under 
the law, guaranteed a minimum interest rate of 3%. This 
special provision is not applicable to Social Security 
funds. 

3. The provision of law governing the interest 
rate on the investment of both trust funds is as follows: 
" ••• which bear interest at a rate equal to the average 
market yield computed as of the end of the calendar 
month next preceding the date of issue." 

As a consequence of these provisions, the yields on RRB 
and SSA trust fund investments have been equal over the 
years. 
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